



I am a law graduate and currently a predoctoral researcher, with expertise in public law and experience in the judicial field. My research focuses on gender and intersectionality, which allows me to bring a critical and updated perspective to my work.

CAROLINA PÉREZ SALAMANCA

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

University Carlos III of Madrid
Doctorate in law | March 2023- Current

University Carlos III of Madrid University
Master in advanced studies of public law | September 2021 - October 2022- Record 9.03 out of 10

University Externado of Colombia
Public law specialization | February 2020 - March 2021- Record 4.2 out of 5

University Santo Tomás of Villavicencio
Bachelor in law | February 2012 - April 2018- Record 4.5 out of 5

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Pre-doctoral researcher - Department of international public law, ecclesiastic , and philosophy of Law
University Carlos III of Madrid | Current
- Scholarship holder
Constitutional Court of Spain | June 2022-December 2023
- Writing of summaries and memories of the Constitutional Court's decisions.
- Writing of answers in english to requests of the Venice Commission and the European Court of Human Rights.
- Mayor Official/ Sustanciador (Magistrate's Deputy)
The Judiciary of Colombia- Third Administrative Courthouse of Villavicencio Circuit | April- July 2021/ September- December 2019
- Support the writing of judgments regarding to constitutional and administrative contentious law matters.
- Lawyer of criminal and constitutional issues
January 2020- March 2021
-Legal representation in criminal and administrative issues. Litigation in Colombian courts.
- Mayor Official/ Sustanciador (Magistrate's Deputy)
The Judiciary of Colombia- Third Local Criminal Courthouse of Villavicencio | November 2017- July 2019
- Support the writing of judgments related to criminal law and constitutional matters.
-Support for the criminal law hearings.

Publications and participation in international events

The sexual and reproductive rights according to the recent doctrine of the Constitutional Court of Spain: constitutional perspectives with gender approach

IgualdadES magazine. Centre for Political and Constitutional Studies (CEPC) | June 2024 (in the process of being published)

II Congress of the Spanish Society of Public Law ICON-S

Legal defense of women's rights in times of crisis and transitions: emerging sexual and reproductive rights | December 1, 2023

Colombia's Special Jurisdiction for Peace and the opening of a macro case to investigate gender-based crimes

IberICONnect: International Journal of Constitucional Law in Spanish November 6, 2023

Gender perspective. The case of the Special Jurisdiction for Peace in Colombia

EUNOMIA scientist magazine, culture of legality, (24), 137-162, DOI <https://doi.org/10.20318/eunomia.2023.7659> | March 2023

VIII International Congress of young researchers with a gender perspective

Paper: the gender perspective in judicial decisions, comments on STC 44/2023 on voluntary interruption of pregnancy in Spain | Madrid, July 2023

Winter school: the report of the Commission for the truth, a historical archive for the future of Colombia

Paper: the gender perspective in the Special Jurisdiction for Peace in Colombia- University of Goethe/ CAPAZ Institute | Frankfurt, December 2022

Congress: Feminism as an antidote to the far right

European Parliament- Brussels, May 2022 (Assistant)

Other academic courses

The Special Jurisdiction for Peace in operation

Institutional Subdirection of the Special Jurisdiction for Peace in Colombia | January 2024

The transitional justice according the gender approach

Institutional Subdirection of the Special Jurisdiction for Peace in Colombia | January 2024

Sources of Law/ Legal writing and jurisprudence analysis

Constitutional Court of Ecuador | December 2023

Gender constructions in visual cultures and the law

Network of Latin American Academics of law | June- December 2022

Theories of justice and gender in the doctrine of international human rights protection bodies

University Carlos III of Madrid | November 2022

Introduction to the European Union legal system

University Carlos III of Madrid | September- October 2021

Awards

- Cum Laude recognition- University Santo Tomás (2018)

- Honorary degree awarded to the final master's thesis called "Gender Perspective in the Special Jurisdiction for Peace in Colombia (2022)

-Training scholarship awarded by the Constitutional Court of Spain: treatment of constitutional doctrine (2022)

-Predoctoral training scholarship offered by the Community of Madrid (2023)

Languages

Spanish:
Native

English:
C1

German:
A2

Skills

Oratory

Analytical rationing